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From:

To: TCCS FreedomOfinformation
Subject: Re: NOTICE OF DECISION - REFERENCE 22-024
Date: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 4:05:13 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Alexandra,

Thank you for providing this document, especially given the fact that you are short staffed.
Unfortunately, this document still does not provide the information that I need. | need the
Authorisation for Temporary Traffic Management Plans that allowed the building of the
colourbond fence along Getting Crescent. Specifically, | need the authorisation that
allowed the fence to be built to the verge. | realise that this request does not specify a
document number, but according to FOI guidelines, | believe that such a request is
allowed. Please let me know if there are any problems with fulfilling this request. | also
need to know the date that | can expect to receive this information. Thank you for your

as

sistance.

Rﬂards,

On Wed, Mar 23, 2022 at 1:03 PM TCCS_FreedomOfInformation
<TCCS.FOl@act.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dear [

Please find attached correspondence relating to your Access Application.
Kind Regards

Alexandra Martyniak |Administrative Officer

Phone 62072987 | Email:Alexandra.Martyniak@act.gov.au

Freedom of Information and Subpoenas

Legal and Contracts | Transport Canberra and City Services Directorate

ACT Government | Level 4, 480 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra
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This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission
along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.



Freedom of Information Request - Reference 22-043

| refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the Act)
received by Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) on 24 March 2022. It is my understanding
that you are seeking access to the following information:

“The Authorisation of Temporary Traffic Management (TTM) Plans that allowed the building
of the colourbond fence along Getting Crescent — specifically the authorisation that allowed
the fence to be built to the verge.”

Authority

I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act to deal
with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act.

Timeframes
A decision on your application is due on 26 April 2022.
Decision on access

A search of records held by TCCS has been completed and no information relevant to your request
was identified. | am satisfied that all appropriate searches were completed. Pursuant to section
35(1)(b) of the Act, | have determined that the information that you have requested is not held by
TCCS.

Charges

Processing charges are not applicable for this request because information was found to be held by
TCCS.

Online publishing — disclosure log

Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications called a
disclosure log. Your access application and this notice of decision will be published on the disclosure
log within 3 — 10 business days. Your personal information will be removed from these documents
prior to publication.

Ombudsman review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of the Act.
You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 of the Act within 20
working days from the day that my decision is published in TCCS’ disclosure log, or a longer period
allowed by the Ombudsman.
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If you wish to request a review of my decision you may write to the Ombudsman at:

The ACT Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Via email: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision.

Further information may be obtained from the ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore Street

GPO Box 370

Canberra City ACT 2601
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740

www.acat.act.gov.au

If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or would like
further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 620 72987 or email
tces.foi@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

MeghanOldfield
Information Officer

Zb April 2022
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